

Bethal Files

50-133

APR 16 1975

K. Goller, Assistant Director for Operating Reactors, RL

POOL DYNAMIC LOADS FOR HUMBOLDT BAY PLANT

We have previously transmitted to you, on April 11, 1975 (R. Tedesco to R. DeYoung, V. Moore, and K. Goller) a standard letter concerning pool dynamic loads to be sent to licensees with plants with Mark I type containments. We believe that the Humboldt Bay plant should be included in the distribution of this standard letter.

Original signed by: *[Signature]*
for Robert L. Tedesco

Robert L. Tedesco, Assistant Director
for Containment Safety
Division of Technical Review

cc: E. Case
F. Schroeder
A. Ciambusso
S. Hanauer
R. Boyd
G. Lainas
J. Glynn
J. Kudrick
J. Shapaker
R. Cudlin

NRR Reading File
CS Reading File
CSB Reading File
Central Files

8602250501 851212
PDR FOIA
FIREST085-665 PDR

OFFICE	TR:CSB	TR:CSB	TR:CSB	TR:CS		
SURNAME	<i>RC</i> RCudlin:IT	JKudrick	GLainas	RLTedesco		
DATE	4/15/75	4/15/75	4/15/75	4/15/75		